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mtJM association of university and college employees 

Phy.11 is Pi 1 ecki 
Finance Department 
CAMPUS MAIL 

Dear Phyllis: 

May 6, 1982 

r 

In answer to your letter of April 27, 1982, I can only offer you 
the following suggestion - you can go to your supervisor with or without a 
shop steward and relay the amount of time lost to do this manual splitting 
job . 

If this is pa1rt of job description the management doe~ have a right 
to direct how work is to be done. However, it would be in their interest to 
have this work done in a quicker way to free you up for moreimportant work . 

· This is the point you should make with them and one hopefully they 
will be able to identify with. I am sorry not to be more helpful with your 
problem.· 

, 
Yours truly, 

Carole Cameron 
Union Organiser 
AUCE Local 1 

#202-6383 Memorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 WS 
Telephone: 224-2308 


